



Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
Lawyers • Patent & Trade-mark Agents
Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5H 3Y4
tel.: (416) 367-6000 fax: (416) 367-6749
www.blgcanada.com

JAMES C. SIDLOFSKY
direct tel.: 416-367-6277
direct fax: 416-361-2751
e-mail: jsidlofsky@blgcanada.com

February 15, 2008

Delivered by E-mail and Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: OEB File No. EB-2007-0698
Application to the Ontario Energy Board for Electricity Distribution
Rates and Charges as of May 1, 2008

We are counsel to Brantford Power Inc. ("Brantford Power") in the above-captioned matter.

Brantford Power is in receipt of Procedural Order No. 1 ("PO#1") in this proceeding, issued yesterday. PO#1 provides for the delivery of interrogatories by OEB staff and the intervenor (School Energy Coalition) by Wednesday, February 27, 2008; responses from Brantford Power by Wednesday, March 12th; OEB staff and intervenor submissions by Friday, April 4th; and reply submissions from Brantford Power by Friday, April 11th.

Brantford Power intends to begin its preparation of responses to the interrogatories immediately upon their receipt. However, Heather Wyatt, Brantford Power's Manager, Regulatory Compliance and Governance, the individual who our client expects will be preparing responses to many of the interrogatories and coordinating responses to others, will be out of the country from March 7th to March 16th. Accordingly, Brantford Power will not be in a position to deliver its responses by the date set out in PO#1.

Brantford Power is not proposing alternative dates for the delivery of the responses and the filing of submissions at this time. Brantford Power suggests that it would be more appropriate to provide those proposed dates after it has had an opportunity to review the interrogatories – that will allow it to provide a more accurate estimate of the delivery date for the responses. We propose to write to you again with proposed dates following our client's receipt of the interrogatories.

Vancouver
•
Toronto
•
Ottawa
•
Montréal
•
Calgary



BORDEN
LADNER
GERVAIS

We trust that this approach will be satisfactory to the OEB. We regret any inconvenience that this rescheduling may cause, and we thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter. Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP

Original signed by Diana Pereira on behalf of James C. Sidlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky

JCS/dp

cc: G. Mychailenko, Brantford
H. Wyatt, Brantford Power
N. Butt, Brantford Power
J. DeVellis, Counsel to Schools
B. Williams, Schools
R. Chen, Institutional Energy Analysis, Inc.

::ODMA\PCDOCS\TOR01\3747692\1